

Appendix 6

Suggested changes in Outcome/output statements, activities and indicators based on logframe of Quang Binh province

Logframe

Outcome	Indicators	Means of verification
By the end of the project, the participation of local women in disaster risk reduction and management activities <u>and decision making</u> are increased <u>through the improvement of their knowledge and skills in disaster risk reduction, and thus enhancing</u> culture of prevention, preparedness and mitigation to natural disasters in project sites.	Indicator 1: Percentage of women represented in the committees for flood and storm control.	CFSCs annual reports, field mission reports, VWU project reports. Annual report of VWU. Participation of women and WU staff in in Committees for floods and storm control community disasters plans.
	<u>Indicator 2: Number of gender issues to be advocated in CFSC identified.</u>	<u>VWU project reports. Annual report of VWU.</u>
	<u>Indicator 3: Number of issues/ suggestions raised by WU in CFSC and by local women's clubs on DRR that are taken up for discussion in CFSC.</u>	<u>CFSC meeting minutes in national, provincial and district level.</u>
Output1		
<u>Strengthen women's capacity to cope with changes</u> in the context of climate change <u>(especially under storm and flood)</u> in disaster risk reduction and disaster risk management	Indicator 1: <u>▼</u>	Annual report of VWU and provincial WUs. Pre-post needs assessments
	Indicator 2: <u>▼</u>	Reports from trainings Report from communication trainings Monitoring missions report Report from red cross
	Indicator 3: <u>▼</u>	

Deleted: will be enhanced through improved women's knowledge and skills in disaster risk reduction.

Comment [2]: Currently, this is not included in WU report, but noting the importance of gender mainstreaming in DRR plans, it is recommended that WU regularly monitor and report on this.

Comment [1]: This is new indicator

Comment [3]: This is new indicator

Comment [6]: This indicator has been moved to Output 2

Deleted: Percentage of the participant in the trainings from WU, department of natural resources and environment, department of agriculture and rural development at provincial/ district level are aware on gender issues in DRR and DRM.

Comment [4]: I would suggest deleting "role of women", since women are already playing a large role and we are not trying to increase her role in DRR.

Deleted: Enhanced role of women through the improvement of their capacity

Comment [5]: Since the project is focusing on storm and flood, it needs to be specified.

Comment [7]: This indicator has been moved to output 2

Deleted: percentage of trained participants of provincial TOT become trainers for communicator training at commune level.

Comment [8]: This indicator has been moved to output 2

Deleted: Percentage of trained participants of grassroots communicator training become communicators in their community.

	Indicator 4: Percentage of the participants in swimming skills trainings know how to survive in the water.	Reports from trainings Report from communication trainings Monitoring missions report Report from red cross
	Indicator 5: Percentage of the trainees can practice basic knowledge on first aid.	Reports from trainings Report from communication trainings Monitoring missions report Report from red cross
	Indicator: Messages on DRR and CCA including early warning messages are timely disseminated through three different communication channels: commune loud speaker, printed materials and interpersonal communication (through supported clubs)	KAP survey VWU Annual report Women's clubs meeting minutes.
	Indicator Number of booklets distributed to communicators, women and other local people in 16 communes in Quang Binh, TT-Hue and some other provinces.	VWU annual report
	Percentage of communication events are timely and well organized.	VWU annual report
	Percentage increase of women and men who have the knowledge, attitude and practice that is suitable for DRR.	KAP survey
Activities for Output 1		
Activity 1.1.: TOT workshop for civil servants at central, provincial and district level on gender mainstreaming in CCA and DRR.		
Activity 12: Training workshop for commune		

Comment [9]: It is noted that baseline needs reconsideration. There is a need to check how many people in the village are not able to swim, and how much the project was able to cover, rather than taking the baseline as the participants of the training.

Comment [10]: From output 2

Comment [11]: I have put loud speaker rather than radio.

Comment [12]: This is from output 2

Comment [13]: From output 2

Comment [14]: This is a new indicator

Comment [15]: This activity will also be relevant to Output 2, since this is a major way to raise awareness and provide skills for gender integration to stakeholders.

level communicators for enhancing grassroots women's capacity on DRR and DRM.		
Activity 1.3: Comprehensive training on first aid and swimming skills for women and girls at commune level		
Output 2		
<u>Higher awareness among stakeholders on role of women in DRR and gender issues in DRR.</u>	<u>Percentage of the participant in the TOT trainings from WU, department of natural resources and environment, department of agriculture and rural development at provincial/district level are aware on gender issues in DRR and DRM.</u>	<u>Follow up meeting reports.</u>
	<u>Percentage of participants in the TOT training from stakeholders taken initiatives in their own work to integrate gender perspectives.</u>	<u>Follow up meeting reports</u>
	<u>Number of participants in TOT training from CFSC and Red Cross.</u>	<u>VWU Annual report</u>
	<u>percentage of trained participants of provincial TOT become trainers for communicator training at commune level.</u>	<u>VWU annual report.</u>
	<u>Percentage of trained participants of grassroots communicator training become communicators in their community.</u>	
<u>S.</u>	<u>Indicator 1: v</u>	<u>KAPs,</u> <u>VWU annual report</u> <u>Signed sub-contract between provincial VOVs and VWU (including radio scripts)</u> <u>Gender sensitive local risk reduction plans</u> <u>DRR communal plans</u>

Comment [16]: This is from output 1

Comment [18]: Although this indicator has been there in the original the means of verification was absent.

As in the recommendation, we need follow up mentoring meeting with the stakeholders and the meeting minutes can serve as a means of verification.

Comment [17]: I do not think that these people attend the training?

Comment [20]: It is suggested that WU conduct follow up meetings with stakeholder participants in TOT training and record the initiatives that they have taken after the training. Such follow up meeting, at present, is not conducted.

Comment [19]: This is a new indicator

Comment [21]: New indicator

Comment [22]: I would suggest deleting this, since there is no fixed communicators in the village level. Women's clubs are also not organized in all villages that participated in training. Those people who participated in training are already hold some position in the community.

Comment [23]: This output is similar to the first one, since this is also to enhance capacity of women to cope with storm and flood.

Comment [24]: Moved to output 3

Deleted: Maintained and enhanced early warning messages in order to raise awareness of women and communities to cope with immediate natural hazard

Deleted: Number of community disaster preparedness plans are gender sensitive and developed with participation of women and girls in community.

	Indicator 2: <u>Percentage of people in project sites get warning messages via radio.</u>	Printed posters and leaflets
	Indicator 3: ↓	Group meeting minutes Women's club agenda
	Indicator 4: ↓	Means of communication Communication event reports
	Indicator 5: ↓	
	Indicator 6: ↓	
Activities for output 2		
Activity 2.1: Broadcasting the radio program on women responding to natural disasters on the Women's Program of Provincial Voice of Viet Nam.		
Activity 2.2: Integrating the issues of women, DRR and CCA into the monthly meetings of existing local women's clubs.		
Activity 2.3: Producing and distributing information, education and communication materials on women's role in DRR and DRM.		
Activity 2.4: Communication events on CCA and DRR at the commune level.		
Activity 2.5: Collecting information for an exhibition on local women's response to climate change.		
<u>Activity</u>		
<u>Activity: Follow up meeting with stakeholder participants in TOT.</u>		
Output 3		
	<u>Number of community disaster preparedness plans are gender sensitive and</u>	

Comment [25]: I would suggest deleting this indicator.

Comment [26]: Moved to output 1

Comment [27]: I would question including radio here, since most of the people do not use radio.

Deleted: Messages on DRR and CCA including early warning messages are timely disseminated through three different communication channels: radio, printed materials and interpersonal communication (through supported clubs)

Deleted:)

Comment [28]: To output 1

Deleted: Number of booklets will be distributed to communicators, women and other local people in 16 communes in Quang Binh, TT-Hue and some other provinces

Deleted: .

Comment [29]: Move to output 3

Deleted: Percentage of women's clubs at communes in project sites include DRR-CCA in their topics for discussion.

Comment [30]: Moved to output 1

Deleted: Percentage of communication events are timely and well organized.

Comment [31]: Suggested to move to output 1

Comment [32]: Suggested to move to output 3

Comment [33]: Suggested to move to output 1

Comment [34]: Suggested to move to output 1

Comment [35]: We can also have the TOT itself under this output

	<u>developed with participation of women and girls in community.</u>	
	<u>Percentage o women's clubs at communes in project sites include DRR-CCA in their topics for discussion.</u>	
Strengthened women's participation in decision making in climate change discussions and particularly in DRR and DRM at the local level <u>and better integration of gender issues in DRR plans in various levels of CFSC.</u> ▼	Indicator 1: Number of women leaders in decision making bodies such as CFSC.	List of members of the CFSC at provincial and district and commune level.
	Indicator 2: Percentage of provinces, districts and communes in project sites that including women in decision making process on DRR and DRM.	Formal decision made by provincial DFSCs to have VWY as formal member of the committees. Annual report of VWU and provincial WUs Forum meeting minutes.
	<u>Number of gender issues and ideas discussed suggested from Women's Clubs.</u>	<u>Women's Club meeting minutes.</u>
	<u>Number of cases discussed in Women's Clubs meeting</u>	<u>Women's Club meeting minutes.</u>
	<u>Nature of women's participation in Women's Clubs.</u>	<u>Monitoring mission reports</u>
	<u>Confidence level of women in Women's Clubs</u>	<u>Monitoring mission reports</u>
	<u>Number and content of suggestions made by WU to CFSC in various levels.</u>	<u>CFSC meeting minutes. VWU annual report</u>
Activities for Output 3		
Activity 3.1: Conference on sharing experiences on gender equality in DRR and CCA for provincial women's unions in North Central coast region		
Activity 3.2: Meeting of climate change working groups in Hue		

Deleted: with their participaiton in the CFSC.

Comment [36]: Since not all project villages have women's clubs, these can be replace with women's groups.

Activity 3.3: Forum among grassroots women and local policy makers on gender mainstreaming in climate change and natural disasters (provincial level).		
<u>Capacity building for commune WU to be facilitators for Women's club discussion</u>		
<u>Consolidation of issues raised by Women's Clubs at the national level to develop advocacy agenda.</u>		